From: grantc-bounces@iastate.edu on behalf of Musselman, Rebecca J [VPR

To: grantc@iastate.edu

Subject: [grantc] Updated Streamlyne Implementation Launch Date

Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:39:38 AM

Attachments: Streamlyne Proposal Routing - Initial Review and Approvals - Final 3-21-23 Rev 4-5-23.pdf

Revised GoldSheet-Streamlyne Cutover Calendar 6-15-23.pdf
ATTO00001.txt

Importance: High

Grant Coordinators-

Please be aware that we are pushing the original July 5, 2023, launch date for the Streamlyne
Proposal Development system to August 1, 2023. This is a joint decision of OSPA, OIC-OIPTT and
the ISU Foundation.

As many of you know, our first step in the Streamlyne Proposal Development (PD) Implementation
was a pilot that began May 15, 2023. The pilot progressed more slowly than expected. We also
uncovered some unforeseen challenges with system implementation. While we have worked
through most of these challenges, some outstanding items still need to be addressed before we feel
comfortable moving into full implementation. None of this dampens our enthusiasm and
excitement about moving forward with a new system that will improve quality of proposals and
provides an enhanced user experience for lowa State University faculty and staff.

Please note —and please reinforce with your Pls and stakeholders — that we are moving forward with
our proposal submission process and deadline changes. These will start on July 5, 2023, as
planned, regardless of whether a proposal is routed using a GoldSheet or a Streamlyne PD
document. Please note that any proposal with a sponsor deadline date of July 17, 2023, is due to
OSPA on July 5, 2023, whether submitted as a Streamlyne PD document submitted for Initial Review
or as a GoldSheet that is fully routed and received in OSPA.

Please review the attached cutover calendar carefully. Any campus user may begin — but is not
obligated —to use Streamlyne starting July 5, 2023. Moving full implementation to August 1 enables
us navigate around a couple of key submission deadlines, specifically NSF Career proposals that are
due July 26, 2023 and USDA NIFA AFRI Foundational proposals that have revolving deadlines
beginning August 10, 2023, and continuing into the fall. NSF CAREER proposals with a July 26
sponsor deadline may be submitted using either Streamlyne or a GoldSheet (a GoldSheet CAREER
proposal must be received by OSPA by July 14, 2023). Our hope is this change will relieve concerns
we have heard from some campus users regarding the NSF CAREER submissions. All AFRI
Foundational proposals will be submitted in Streamlyne as planned.

| want to thank the members of the pilot group who have patiently and diligently worked through
the system challenges and wrinkles that have arisen in the pilot phase. Their efforts are making this
system and implementation better for the entire campus community. The implementation of
Streamlyne is a major change for research and other activities at lowa State, and we are glad we
have the opportunity to take the time needed for the system to be ready for all users.

Thanks to all of you who have been supportive of OSPA in the past year. Many of our team
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VPR Process Document for Sponsored Projects
Streamlyne Proposal Review and Approval

Overview

Routing and approvals in Streamlyne are structured differently than in the legacy Liquid Office GoldSheet
system. With Streamlyne, budgets for sponsored projects will be finalized and routed directly to OSPA for an
“Initial Review” in order to reduce the return of proposals for budget issues and subsequent re-work. In the
Initial Review, OSPA will review and approve the budget before the overall proposal is finalized and routed for
approvals.

Initial Review — 8 working days ahead of sponsor deadline
The budget is required to be submitted by the Pl/Pre-Award Admin to the OSPA Pre-Award Team for Initial
Review 8 working days ahead of the sponsor deadline. This will be a firm deadline. For the budget to be
reviewed the following documents must be included:
e Budget
e Budget Justification
e Approved F&A Waiver Request Form (if applicable)
e Approved Cost Share Request Form (if applicable)
e Sponsor forms and documents which need to be signed or completed by OSPA
e  Firm Subrecipient Commitment Amount for Each Subrecipient
o Amount budgeted for a subrecipient cannot change after Initial Review
o NIH Modular and USDA TFFA budgets will require Total Direct and Total F&A Amounts
e Proposal Guidelines

The OSPA Pre-Award Team will review the budget and return the budget for any needed corrections. Once the
budget is finalized in correct form’, the budget will be approved by the OSPA Pre-Award Team. Once OSPA
approves the budget, the Proposal Document can be entered into Workflow for approvals. This Streamlyne
deadline is shorter than the Liquid Office GoldSheet two week deadline for proposals budgeted at $2M or
above.

Proposal Document and Approvals

Once the Streamlyne Proposal Document is finalized, routing for approvals will take place in Streamlyne.
Streamlyne proposals are locked and may not be edited once routed for approvals, which requires the Proposal
Document and budget to be finalized ahead of entering workflow for signatures and approvals. The Proposal
Document in Streamlyne will be signed by all Key Personnel and then reviewed and approved by the lead
administering Streamlyne Unit (department/institute/ center/extension unit in the legacy system) and
Streamlyne Reporting Units (RUs; RRCs in the legacy system).

Workflow Routing — 4 working days ahead of sponsor deadline
The Streamlyne Workflow Routing requirement is similar to the Liquid Office GoldSheet Routing deadline of 4
days except that this is a firm deadline. The Streamlyne Proposal Document must start routing 4 working days
ahead of the sponsor deadline. The following items must be finalized before routing the Proposal Document for
signatures and approvals:

e Final Budget and Budget Justification as approved by OSPA in Initial Review

e Final Project Abstract

e Draft Scope of Work/Project Narrative





e Completed System-to-System (S2S) forms for Grant.gov submissions
Note: Streamlyne allows for changes to uploaded attachments but not to the S2S forms for Grants.gov
submissions after the Proposal Document is submitted into workflow routing for approvals.
e Completed Sponsor-required forms (if needed)
o Forms or letters requiring an OSPA signature
o Web forms required for S2S Grants.gov submissions
o Institutional Support Letters
e Final Subrecipient Documents
o Budget (matching numbers approved by OSPA in Initial Review)
o Budget Justification (if needed)
o Signed Letter of Commitment from Authorized Signatory
o Scope of Work

The PI will be able to continue working on all attachments (Scope of Work/Project Narrative, Biosketch, Current
& Pending) while the Proposal Document is routing in workflow. These attachments will need to be finalized
and uploaded to Streamlyne by noon of the sponsor’s submission deadline.

Deadline Example
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Exceptions and Review of Process Document

Any exceptions to the above requirements will need to be approved in advance by the Associate Vice President
for Research (AVPR) assigned to OSPA.

This process document and related deadlines will be evaluated and reviewed six months after the Streamlyne
roll-out to campus, and again after the end of each fiscal year.
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Full Implementation of Streamlyne Proposal Development System — 8/1/23
GoldSheet - Streamlyne Cutover Calendar

***Important Dates***

GoldSheet, Cardinal Sheet and Cayuse Retirement Dates:

1.

w

6.
7.

7/5/23 — Start date of firm 8 working day GoldSheet deadline ahead of sponsor deadline. GoldSheets
arriving in OSPA 7 or less working days before sponsor deadline will need AVPR approval to proceed.
(e.g. A proposal with a 7/17/23 sponsor deadline would need to be in OSPA by 7/5/23 to meet the 8
working day deadline.)

7/28/23 - Last day a GoldSheet can be initiated in the GoldSheet system.

7/28/23 - Last day a GoldSheet can be routed for approvals in the GoldSheet system.

7/28/23 — Deadline date for a GoldSheet in the GoldSheet system to be fully routed (approved by all
ISU parties except OSPA) and in the OSPA work queue.

8/9/23 - Last day a Grants.gov proposal can be submitted using Cayuse. The above GoldSheet deadline
dates would also need to be followed for a Cayuse submission. Proposals with a Sponsor deadline date
of 8/10/23 or after must be submitted using Streamlyne.

8/9/23 — Deadline date for OSPA approval of all GoldSheets in the GoldSheet system.

8/15/23 — Deadline date for OSPA completion of all KC IP edits for GoldSheets.

Note: Above dates for GoldSheets also apply to Cardinal Sheets.

Streamlyne Proposal Development (PD) Pilot and Go-Live Dates for Campus Go-Live (8/1/23)

1.
2.
3.

4.

5/15/23 - Streamlyne PD Pilot Go-Live date.

7/5/23 — All Streamlyne campus users may initiate Proposals in Streamlyne PD.

7/5/23 - Start date of firm 8 working day Streamlyne Initial Review submission deadline and 4 working
day Streamlyne Workflow Routing deadline.

8/1/23 - All ISU proposals must be initiated and entered into Streamlyne PD.

Combined Dates:

1.
2.
3.

9.

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

7/5/23 - Start date of firm 8 working day GoldSheet deadline ahead of sponsor deadline. GoldSheets
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

8/9/23 - Last day a Grants.gov proposal can be submitted using Cayuse. The above GoldSheet dates
would also need to be followed for a Cayuse submission. Proposals with a Sponsor deadline date of
8/10/23 or after must be submitted using Streamlyne.

8/9/23 — Deadline date for OSPA approval of all GoldSheets in the GoldSheet system.

10. 8/15/23 — Deadline date for OSPA completion of all KC IP edits for GoldSheets.

Email streamlyne@iastate.edu if you need assistance in determining if the GoldSheet system or Streamlyne PD
should be used for proposals with July and August deadlines.
RM 6-15-23
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grantc mailing list
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members, like others on campus, have been stretched thin at times so your patience and kinds word
through this process have meant more than you know.

Best,

Becky

PS — These changes will be communicated to the campus community shortly. You can help us,
though, by sharing this message with the Pls and stakeholders within your specific community.

Becky Musselman

Director

Office of Sponsored Programs Administration
lowa State University

1138 Pearson Hall

505 Morrill Road

Ames lowa 50011-2103

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Phone: 515-294-7723

Fax: 515-294-8000



